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' Grant,‘Peter

From: Kammerud, Jennifer DPI [Jennifer.Kammerud@dpi.wi.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 1:30 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Thompson, Michael DPI; Eliefson, Sheila DPI

Subject: Drafting Request Regarding Race to the Top

Attachments: S ey
Peter,

We are working on some items related to Race to the Top that we would like to have drafted.

The second is a revision of current statutes related to grants for improving academic achievement.

Grants for
wproving Achieveme

Jennifer Kammerud

Legislative Liaison

Department of Public Instruction

125 South Webster Street

Madison, W1 53707

Ph: 608/266-7073 ,
E-mail: jennifer.kammerud@dpi.wi.gov



Revised Section

115.395 Grants for improving pupil academic achievement.

(1) In this section, “board” means the board of school directors in charge of the school district
operating under ch. 119.

(2) Beginning in the 2008—09 school year, the board may apply to the department of
administratien public instruction for an annual grant of up to $10,000,000 to implement
initiatives to improve pupil academic achievement in all grades, such as employing licensed
teachers to tutor pupils who are struggling academically, or employing persons to coordinate the
district’s instructional programs and provide ongoing professional development for teachers.
The board shall submit with its application a plan for the department of administratien’s public
instruction’s approval describing the initiatives for which the grant will be used, describing the
research showing that the initiatives have a positive effect on pupil academic achievement, and
including criteria for evaluating the effectiveness of the initiatives, such as high school
graduation rates or the results of the statewide pupil assessments under ch. 118.30 [s. 118.30].
(3) The department of administration-public instruction may approve the plan

submitted under sub. (2) in whole or in part. If the department approves a plan in part, the board
may submit an additional plan for the same school year and the department may award the board
all or part of the balance of grant funds under S. 20 255 (2) (df)
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AN Act ...; relating to: grants for improving academic achievement.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the school board of the Milwaukee Public SchoolquPS)
may apply to the Department of Administration (DOA)for an annual grant to be used
by%VIPS to improve pupil academic achievement. MPSMnust include with the
application a plan describing the initiatives for which the grant moneys will be used.
If DOA"approves the plan, it must notify the Department of Public Instructioﬁ/(DPI),
and 131e state superintendent must pay MPSthe amount specified in the notice from
DOAY
This bil] changes the department to which MPS‘{nay apply for a grant from
DOA to DPI

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.255 (2) (df) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.255 (2) (df) Grants for improving pupil academic achievement. The amounts
in the schedule for grants to the school district operating under ch. 119 to improve

pupil academic achievement under s. 115.395 M\/

History: 1971 c. 42, 56,125, 1971 c. 1525, 38; 1971 c. 154 5. 80; 1971 . 211 ss. 24, 126, 1971 ¢. 215, 1973 c. 89 5. 20 (2); 1973 c. 90, 190, 243, 300, 307, 333, 336; 1975
¢. 39 ss. 97 to 109, 732 (1); 1975 c. 105, 220, 224, 395: 1977 ¢. 26 5. 75; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 c. 83 5. 26; 1977 c. 418 ss5. 88m to 90, 929 (55); 1979 c. 34 ss. 164 to 191, 2102 (43)
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3); 1979 ¢. 331; 1979 ¢. 346 55. 9, 15; 1981 ¢. 20, 86, 169; 1981 ¢. 314 5. 146; 1983 a. 22 5. 6; 1983 a. 27 s5. 158 to 212, 2200 (42), 2202
(42); 1983 a. 192; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1983 a. 370; 1985 a. 29, 56, 75, 120; 1987 a. 27, 339, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 114, 122, 269, 299, 309, 336, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 196, 269; 1993
a. 16, 168, 367, 377, 437, 454, 458, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 563, 599, 622, 623, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 49, 227, 1997 a. 27, 113, 164, 237, 252, 1999 2. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16,
57, 105, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 11,

1 SECTION 2. 115.395 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

2 SEcTION 3. 115.395 (2)0(§f the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (2)‘€md amended

3 to read:

4 119.245 (2) Beginning in the 2008-09 school year, the board may apply to the

5 department eﬁadmmistpaﬁen‘{'or an annual grant of up to $10,000,000 to implement

6 initiatives to improve pupil academic achievement in all grades, such as employing

7 licensed teachers to tutor pupils who are struggling academically, or employing

8 persons to coordinate the district’s instructional programs and provide ongoing

9 professional development for teachers. The board shall submit with its application
10 a plan for the depa;tment—eﬂadministratieﬁ’s‘éepgﬂmenfg approval describing the
11 initiatives for which the grant will be used, describing the research showing that the
12 initiatives have a positive effect on pupil academic achievement, and including
13 criteria for evaluating the effectiveness of the initiatives, such as high school
14 graduation rates or the results of the statewide pupil assessments under eh- g.
15 118.30.

17 to read:

18 119.245 (3) The department ef’ladm'mistlratien\{nay approve the plan submitted

19 under sub. (Z)Jin whole or in part. If the department approves a plan in part, the

20 board may submit an additional plan for the same school year and the department
21 may award the board all or part of the balance of grant funds.

History: 2007 a. 20. N v
22 SECTION 5. 115.395 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (4) and amended

23 to read:
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1 119.245 (4) Uponreceipt-ofanoticefromthe The department of administration

L shall pay

History: 2007 a. 20.
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AN ACT to repeal 115.395 (1); to renumber 115.395 (title); to renumber and

amend 115.395 (2), 115.395 (3) and 115.395 (4); and to amend 20.255 (2) (df)

of the statutes; relating to: grants for improving academic achievement.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the school board of the Milwaukee Public Schools (MPS)
may apply to the Department of Administration (DOA) for an annual grant to be used
by MPS to improve pupil academic achievement. MPS must include with the
application a plan describing the initiatives for which the grant moneys will be used.
If DOA approves the plan, it must notify the Department of Public Instruction (DPI),
and the state superintendent must pay MPS the amount specified in the notice from
DOA.

This bill changes the department to which MPS may apply for a grant from
DOA to DPI.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 20.255 (2) (df) of the statutes is amended to read:

LN
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SECTION 1

20.255 (2) (df) Grants forimproving pupil academic achievement. The amounts
in the schedule for grants to the school district operating under ch. 119 to improve
pupil academic achievement under s. 115.395 119.245.

SECTION 2. 115.395 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (title).

SECTION 3. 115.395 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 4. 115.395 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (2) and amended
to read:

119.245 (2) Beginning in the 2008-09 school year, the board may apply to the
department efadministration for an annual grant of up to $10,000,000 to implement
initiatives to improve pupil academic achievement in all grades, such as employing
licensed teachérs to tutor pupils who are struggling academically, or employing
persons to coordinate the district’s instructional programs and provide ongoing
professional development for teachers. The board shall submit with its application

a plan for the department-of administration’s department’s approval describing the

initiatives for which the grant will be used, describing the research showing that the

initiatives have a positive effect on pupil academic achievement, and including
criteria for evaluating the effectiveness of the initiatives, such as high school
graduation rates or the results of the statewide pupil assessments under eh- s.
118.30.

SECTION 5. 115.395 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (3) and amended
to read:

119.245 (3) The department ef administration may approve the plan submitted
under sub. (2) in whole or in part. If the department approves a plan in part, the
board may submit an additional plan for the same school year and the department

may award the board all or part of the balance of grant funds.
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SECTION 6

1 SECTION 6. 115.395 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 119.245 (4) and amended

to read:

119.245 (4) Uponreceiptofanoticefromthe The department of administration
b shall pay
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Duerst, Christina

From: Kammerud, Jennifer DPI [Jennifer. Kammerud @dpi.wi.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, October 27, 2009 9:47 AM

To: Duerst, Christina

Cc: Dauscher, Sara

"Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-3486/P1 Topic: Grants to improve academic achievement

Christina,

I know you had this jacketed for Sen. Lehman per my request, but can | also get an electronic copy that is
not a P draft sent to Sara Dauscher in Sen. Lehman’s office so they can get a notice out?

Thanks!

Jennifer

Jennifer Kammerud

Legislative Liaison

Department of Public Instruction

125 South Webster Street

Madison, Wi 53707

Ph: 608/266-7073

E-mail: jennifer.kammerud@dpi.wi.gov

From: Duerst, Christina [mailto:Christina.Duerst@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Kammerud, Jennifer DPI

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-3486/P1 Topic: Grants to improve academic achievement

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-3486/P1.

10/27/2009




Duerst, Christina

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 9:48 AM
To: Dauscher, Sara

Subject: 09-3486/1 attached

Importance: High

Attachments: 09-3486/1

09-34861. (25
KB)




